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TO: Principals and Directors
FROM: Angela Cruz Ledford / Chief Officer, Strategic Communications & Engagement

SUBJECT: FY24 VOLUNTEER AND BUSINESS PARTNERS AWARDS BREAKFAST

The Department of Strategic Communications and Engagement will host the Volunteer and Business Partners
Awards Breakfast on Friday, May 3, 2024 at 8:30 a.m. to celebrate the District's Volunteers and Business Partners.
The event will be held at the following location:

Hilton Palm Beach Airport
Majestic Ballroom
150 Australian Avenue
West Palm Beach, FL 33406

Join us as we honor the schools that won the Golden and Silver School Awards, as well as the winners of the
Outstanding School Volunteer Awards and State/District Business Partnership Awards.

For more information and to register, go to: http://l.sdpbc.net/lg0pm

Please consider inviting your outstanding Volunteers, Business Partners, Nominees, and Community Involvement
Coordinators to the event to show your appreciation for all of their support throughout the year. The cost of the
breakfast is $45 per person and payments must be submitted no later than Friday, April 5, 2024. We look forward

to celebrating with you and your guest(s).
Approvewc M

Micyéel J. Burké, wntendent
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